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Dear Mr, Fall

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (As Amended)
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990
15 The Boltons, London SW10

I write with reference to the abovementioned address and a site visit by my officer on 6 March 2002, at
which time it was noted that two satellite dishes, as well as two.air conditioning condenser units were
still present on the two roof sections of the lift shaft extension..

The current applications for the retention of sateilite dishes and an air conditioning units at the property
are now being treated as having been WITHDRAWN,

Please submit two updated applications, clearly showing on plan elevations the current situation on site,
and indicating which pieces of equipment are to be retained. The condenser units may be acceptable if
concealed behind the parapet wall. Please indicate whether the satellite dishes are to be retained, or
removed as stated in your letter dated 9 July 2001, or whether both dishes are to be retained.

If the relevant applications are not submitted within 28 days from the date of this letter, it is my
intention to consider further enforcement action. I am including the relevant forms to enable you to

apply, and would recommend an early reply.

Please note this invitation for the submission of applications is subject without prejudice, to any future
decision by the Planning Services Committee.

Thank you for your co-operation.

Yours sincerely

M J French ' \
Executive Director] Planning and Conservation



